
   
 

     

TO: Parks & Recreation Commission 

FROM: Manuel A. Hernandez, Commission Liaison 

SUBJECT: Parks Plan Review – Hillview, Grant and Rosita  

 

BACKGROUND  
 

To aid in preparing for future recommendations and Capital Improvements Program 
prioritization, the Parks and Recreation Commission will review the current Parks Plan in 
sections.  
 
To help the Parks and Recreation Commission better understand the Parks Plan and guide 
discussion for the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Capital Improvements Program discussion that will 
take place in spring 2019, the Commission will review and discuss sections of the Parks Plan 
over the next several meetings. This review will cover each park and areas of park land in Los 
Altos. At the end of this review, the Commission will have a better idea of what park 
improvements might be needed and how to best prioritize them. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Commission will discuss the Hillview (pg. 11), Grant (pg. 9) and Rosita Parks (pg. 18) 
sections of the Parks Plan as the second part of the Parks Plan review.  These three parks 
contain designated sports fields and are three of the five largest parks in the city.   
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

A. None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE: October 10, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 


